KLES PTA General Meeting – May 20, 2014 6:30pm- 8pm Kendrick Lakes Elementary School Library

Attendance: Andrea Guajardo, Robert Flanders, Tori Rommel, Clare Johnson, Rosa Simkins, Juliana Garcia-Hermosillo, Julia Brunner, Kathy Schmidt, Sharon Koenig, Jen Granbery, Jen Miller, Amanda Stevens, Patty Dwyer, Dave Singh, Bridget Clark-Cooper, Molly Snyder, Christoph Wiese, Amy Meadows, and Beth Zange-Sellers.

- 1. Welcome & Introductions (Molly Snyder, President, 15 minutes)
- 2. Meeting minute approval (Andrea Guajardo, Secretary, 3minutes) *Vote* a motion was made to approve the general membership meeting minutes from April 2014, the motion was seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.
- 3. Financial Report (Rachael Flynn, Treasurer, 0 minutes) there was not a financial report presented to general membership as discussion was deferred to Budget approval 2014-2015.
- 4. Principal's Address (Dave Singh, 10 minutes) –Principal Singh discussed Governor Hickenlooper visit to KLES, Field Day, and the 3rd Grade TCAP had 88% proficient or above.
- 5. Community Events (20 minutes)
 - A. Chipotle (Jen Granbery) Event held next Wednesday the last day of school from 4pm-8pm, with flyers presented at the register, 50% of sales will be donated to KLES PTA.
 - B. Garden (Sharon Koenig) The garden needs to be weeded over the summer. Solicitation of volunteers on the three library days will occur throughout the summer. Weeding will occur 60 minutes before library hours begin. Additionally, the 23rd of May and Sunday at 7pm will be designated weeding times. Discussion about incentivizing 6th graders ensued for outdoor lab.

 Vote a motion was made to fund and item for outdoor lab payments to student not to exceed \$500, the motion was seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.
 - C. Science Fair (Tori Rommel) a special thanks was given to Jen Granbery, Jen Miller, Darcy Wood, and Amanda Stevens. The projects and judges were great. The expense was \$3,800 and income was \$2,800. It is a long-term goal to bring in more than is spent.
 - D. Intercultural Fair (Rosa Simkins) a new idea was presented to membership for approval. An intercultural fair as a means to exchange culture through dance, crafts, food, music, etc. The goal is to involve all KLES community. Committee

KLES PTA General Meeting – May 20, 2014 6:30pm- 8pm Kendrick Lakes Elementary School Library

would like to recruit at registration. Discussion followed that the date needs to change and the 2014-2014 KLES leadership committee needs to be consulted. *Vote* a motion was made to add an event at an expense of \$1,000 on November 7, 2014, the motion was seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

- 6. Budget approval 2014-2015 School Year (Rachael Flynn and Beth Zange-Sellers, 17 minutes) Discussion about the 2014-2015 budget ensued. The overall budget approval was tabled until the September 2014 general membership meeting.

 Vote a motion was made to fund Dolphin Dash, Family Movie Night, and After School Activities in the interim to 2014-2015-budget approval, the motion was seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.
- 7. Old Business (5 minutes) Kathy Schmidt discussed After School Activities for the 2014-2015 school year. Pam Krotz will not be the Co-Team Leader moving into the 2014-2015 school year. Kathy needs help.

The meeting adjourned at 8:07pm.

Please email <u>klespta@gmail.com</u> for questions or comments about these meeting minutes.

Respectfully remitted,

Andrea T. Guajardo